
ROUTING AND TRANSMITTAL SLIP

Date: January 12, 2005

NAME INITIALS DATE

1.  E. Brummett

2.  B. Garrett

3.  R. Nelson

4.  G. Janosko

5.

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10.

11.
*********************************************************************************************************
ACTION: ____        APPROVAL:    ______ FOR YOUR INFO: _____
NOTE & RETURN: _____       PREPARE REPLY:     ______ COORDINATION:  _____
**********************************************************************************************************************
EDO/NMSS TICKET NO(s).:

DUE TO DIVISION:

DUE TO NMSS:

DUE TO EDO:

************************************************************************************************************
MEMORANDUM/LETTER TO:   Donna Wichers

FROM:   E. Brummett

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF MR. NICHOLSON AS RADIATION
SAFETY OFFICER

***********************************************************************************************************
REMARKS:    

************************************************************************************************************
ADAMS ACCESSION NO:

************************************************************************************************************
ORIGINATOR:   e. bRUMMETT PHONE: 415-6606
SECRETARY:    S. Metzger PHONE: 415-7441
************************************************************************************************************


